
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JANUARY 14, 2020 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Rev. Laverne Larson, Christ United Methodist Church  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of December 10, 2019 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. December report will be considered at February Common Council meeting   

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Kathryn M. Seubert, 40 Years (Clerk/Treasurer office)   

9. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Rotary Club of Merrill for a temporary "Class B" (picnic) 
license to sell wine at the Bell Tower Residence Artisan Showcase at Bell 
Tower Assisi Hall, 1500 O'Day Street, on Saturday, February 8, 2020.  
Alderman Hass is bringing this application directly to the Common Council.  

10. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee: 

1. Consider 3.0% adjustment to Water & Sewage Service Fees for 2020.  The 
Water and Sewage Disposal Committee recommends approval.  

11. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Committee of the 
Whole, Festival Grounds Committee, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee, Redevelopment Authority and Water and Sewage 
Disposal Committee.   

12. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Chapter 18, Article II, Section 18-21, related to policy 
to limit tax rate increase in annual City budgets.  Mayor Woellner is bringing 
this ordinance directly to the Common Council.  

13. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution declaring the City of Merrill to be a Second Amendment 
Sanctuary City.  Alderman Osness is brining this resolution directly to the 
Common Council.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday January 14, 2020 

2. A Resolution honoring Mike Weix for his long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   

3. A Resolution honoring Kathy Seubert for her long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   

14. Mayor's Communications 

15. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY DECEMBER 10, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday December 10, 2019 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Mike Rick Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Steve Sabatke Alderman - Eighth District  Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

Based on the assumption that public comment would be allowed during consideration of the 
Merrill Ice Drags ordinance, Mayor Woellner requested that, at this time, public comment be 
limited to issues not on this meeting agenda.  
 
There was no public comment.  

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of November 12, 2019 meeting and November 19, 2019 meeting   

Motion (Norton/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending November 30, 2019   

Motion (Norton/Russell) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 William F. Hauswirth, 20 years (Parks & Recreation)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for William Hauswirth.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

12
-1

0 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

47
37

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 1

0,
 2

01
9 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday December 10, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday December 10, 2019 

9. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from River Country Cooperative, Becky Guite, Agent, for a Class 
"A" (beer) and a "Class A" (liquor) license for Merrill Cenex, 1300 N. Center 
Ave., effective December 11, 2019.  Alderman Hass is bringing this 
application directly to the Common Council.  

Motion (Hass/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Application from VFW Post 1638 Auxiliary for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented malt beverages at the Agra Pavilion, 404 S. Park St., 
on Saturday, January 18th, 2020, in conjunction with the Auxiliary Chili 
Cookoff event.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Van Lieshout/Russell) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Application from the Merrill Historical Society, 100 East Third Street, for a 
temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages in the 
Expo Center (303 N. Sales St.) on Saturday, December 14th, 2019, in 
conjunction with a "Season's Beatings" wrestling event.  The Health and 
Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Norton/Rick) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

10. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Committee of the Whole, Health & Safety Committee, 
Library Board, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance 
Committee, Redevelopment Authority, Transit Commission and Zoning Board 
of Appeals.   

Motion (Norton/Rick) to place on file.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

11. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Jeremy Thompson to the Zoning Board of Appeals, replacing Eric Ott, who 
has resigned, term to expire 5/1/2022   

2. Clyde Nelson to the Redevelopment Authority, term to expire 9/2024   

3. Lori Anderson-Malm to the Redevelopment Authority, replacing Dan Koblitz, 
who has resigned, term to expire 9/2023   

4. Election Officials for 2020-2021   

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

12
-1

0 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

47
37

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 1

0,
 2

01
9 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday December 10, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday December 10, 2019 

Motion (Norton/Blake) to approve all the Mayor's appointments as presented.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

12. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 32, Article III, Section 
36-60, 61 & 62, related to City sidewalk repair/maintenance policies. 
(Ordinance #2019-08).   

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading by title only, and then provided a 
brief synopsis of the ordinance. . 
 
Motion (Norton/Blake) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second reading 
and a third reading by title only. Carried.  
 
City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading by title 
only.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Rob Norton, Alderperson - Seventh District 

SECONDER: Steve Osness, Alderperson - Fourth District  

AYES: Russell, Hass, Blake, Osness, Van Lieshout, Rick, Norton, Sabatke 

2. An Ordinance adding to Code of Ordinances Chapter 26, related to the Merrill 
Ice Drags (Ordinance #2019-09).   

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading. 

 

Alderman Norton suggested that at this time the rules be suspended and the public be 

allowed to provide input on the ordinance. Without objection, it was so ordered. 

 

Several people spoke in favor of the ordinance. Mayor Woellner also shared comments 

that he had heard related to the ordinance and the Merrill Ice Drags. 

 

Motion (Norton) to deny the ordinance. Motion failed due to lack of a second. 

 

Motion (Sabatke/Van Lieshout) to table the ordinance at this time, review it and make 

potential amendments and then have the Common Council reconsider the ordinance as 

soon as possible. After discussion, Alderman Sabatke requested that his motion be 

withdrawn. Without objection, it was so ordered. 

 

Motion (Sabatke/Russell) to amend the ordinance in three places, as follows: 

 

1. The last sentence of Section 4, Paragraph B, would be deleted: That sentence reads as 

follows: “Pursuant to § 30.81(4), Wis. Stat., the authorized law enforcement party is the 

City of Merrill Police Department”. 

 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

12
-1

0 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

47
37

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 1

0,
 2

01
9 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday December 10, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday December 10, 2019 

2. In Section 4, Paragraph C, the proof of liability insurance amount would be changed 

from $1,000,000 to $5,000,000. 

 

3. A section containing a “sunset” clause would be added to the ordinance, as follows: 

“This ordinance shall be effect through December 31, 2020”. 

 

Alderman Russell requested that his second be withdrawn. Without objection, it was so 

ordered. Mayor Woellner asked if there was another second to the motion. Hearing 

none, he declared that there was no motion on the table at this time. 

 

Motion (Russell) to authorize an independent law firm to review the ordinance and offer 

an opinion on it within a 72-hour period. After discussion, Alderman Russell withdraw his 

motion, which had no second. 

 

Motion (Sabatke) to amend the ordinance in three places, as listed above. Mayor 

Woellner stepped down as chair and turned the meeting over to Council President 

Norton. Mayor Woellner seconded the motion. Motion to amend carried 5-3 on roll call 

vote. Voting No - Alderman Hass, Alderman Osness and Alderman Rick. 

 

Council President Norton stepped down as chair and turned the meeting back over to 

Mayor Woellner. 

 

Motion (Blake/Sabatke) to consider the ordinance as amended. Motion carried 7-1 on 

roll call vote. Voting No - Alderman Norton. 

 

City Attorney Hayden gave the amended ordinance a first reading by title only and cited 

the three amendments. 

 

Motion (Blake/Sabatke) to suspend the rules and give the amended ordinance a second 

reading and a third reading by title only. Motion carried 5-3 on roll call vote. Voting No - 

Alderman Hass, Alderman Osness and Alderman Norton. 

 

Motion (Blake/Sabatke) to approve the amended ordinance. Motion carried 6-2 on roll 

call vote. Voting No - Alderman Rick and Alderman Norton. 

13. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution ratifying the January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021 contract 
between the City of Merrill and the Merrill Professional Police Association 
(Resolution #2624).   

WHEREAS, negotiations between the City of Merrill and the Merrill Professional Police 
Association have culminated a tentative contract agreement; 
 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

12
-1

0 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

47
37

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 1

0,
 2

01
9 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday December 10, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday December 10, 2019 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10th day of December, 2019, that the City of Merrill 
accept the terms and conditions for the January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021 
employment years according to the terms of the contract between the City of Merrill and 
the Merrill Professional Police Association on file in the City Clerk’s office.  Said changes 
and amendments in the terms and conditions to the January 1, 2020 to December 31, 
2021 contract shall be effective January 1, 2020.  The existing agreement shall be 
modified accordingly. 
 
Motion (Hass/Van Lieshout) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

14. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Woellner thanked all who attended the meeting.  
 
A wresting event will be held in the Bierman Building on Saturday, December 14th.  
 
Merrill Woellner extended “Merry Christmas” and “Happy Holidays” greetings to all.  
 
The annual Tour of Lights will be Wednesday, December 11th.  

15. Adjournment 

Motion (Russell/Norton) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 8:58 P.M.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

12
-1

0 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

47
37

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 1

0,
 2

01
9 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



1004 East First Street 
Merrill, Wisconsin 54452 
Phone (715) 536-5594 
Fax     (715) 539-2668 
E-Mail  Kathy.Unertl@ci.merrill.wi.us 

The City of Merrill 

 

To: Alderpersons    Kathy Unertl, Finance Director 

 Mayor Derek Woellner     

    Date: January 3rd, 2020 

Re:  Revenue & Expense – December 2019 

with February 2020 Council agenda packet 

 

 

  

 For Information    

The December 2019 Revenue & Expense Reports will be provided with the February 2020 
Common Council agenda.   

There are numerous pending 2019 year-end fiscal transactions including mid-January accounts 
payable checks that will be posted to December 31st, 2019. 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

9-
12

  (
47

38
 :

 D
ec

em
b

er
 r

ep
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)

mailto:Kathy.Unertl@ci.merrill.wi.us


9.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
ta

ry
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 F

eb
 8

, 2
02

0 
A

rt
is

an
 S

h
o

w
ca

se
  (

47
49

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

R
o

ta
ry

 -
 A

rt
is

an
 S

h
o

w
ca

se
)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
ag

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

20
20

  (
47

32
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 3
.0

%
 a

d
ju

st
m

en
t 

to
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
ag

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

fo
r 

20
20

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
ag

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

20
20

  (
47

32
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 3
.0

%
 a

d
ju

st
m

en
t 

to
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
ag

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

fo
r 

20
20

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

47
48

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 

     

ORDINANCE NO. 2020- 
Introduced: January 14, 2020 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
DIRECTLY BY MAYOR WOELLNER 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 113, Article V, Section 113-138, 139, 140 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 18-21. - City budget.  

(a)  Departmental estimates. On or before September 1 of each year, each officer, 
department, board and committee shall file with the director of finance an itemized 
statement of disbursements made to carry out the powers and duties of such officer, 
department, board or committee during the preceding fiscal year, and a detailed 
statement of the receipts and disbursements on account of any special fund under the 
supervision of such officer, department, board or committee during such year, and of the 
conditions and management of such fund; also detailed estimates of the same matters 
for the current fiscal year and for the ensuing fiscal year. Such statements shall be 
presented in the form prescribed by the city and shall be designated as departmental 
estimates, and shall be as nearly uniform as possible for the main division of all 
departments.  

(b)  Consideration of estimates. The personnel and finance committee shall consider 
such departmental estimates in consultation with the department head, recommend to 
the common council a budget amount for such department or activity.  

(c)  Proposed budget. On or before October 20, the personnel and finance committee 
shall prepare and submit to the common council a proposed budget presenting a 
financial plan for conducting the city's affairs for the ensuing calendar year. The budget 
shall include the following information:  

 (1)  The expense of conducting each department and activity of the city for the 
 ensuing fiscal year and last preceding fiscal year, with reasons provided for 
 increase and decrease recommended as compared with appropriations for the 
 current year.  

 (2)  An itemization of all anticipated income from the city from sources other 
 than general property taxes and bonds issued, with a comparative statement of 

AN ORDINANCE: by Mayor Woellner 
Re: Amending Chapter 18, Article II, Section 18-21 

12.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 B
u

d
g

et
 P

o
lic

y 
 (

47
52

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
o

lic
y 

lim
it

in
g

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 r

at
e 

in
cr

ea
se

)



 the amounts received by the city from each of the same, or similar sources for 
 the last preceding and current fiscal year.  

 (3)  An estimate of the amount of money to be raised from general property 
 taxes which, with income from other sources, will be necessary to meet the 
 proposed expenditures, while keeping any tax rate increase percentage less than 
 the Social Security Cost-Of-Living Adjustment for that levy year. 

 (4)  Such other information as may be required by the common council and by 
 state law.  

(d)  Copies of budget. The director of finance shall provide a reasonable number of 
copies of the budget summary thus prepared for distribution to the citizens. The entire 
fiscal budget shall be available for public inspection in the office of the director of finance 
during regular office hours.  

(e)  Hearing.  

 (1)  The personnel and finance committee shall submit to the common council, 
 at the time the annual budget is submitted, the draft of an appropriation 
 ordinance providing for the expenditures proposed for the ensuing fiscal year. 
 Upon the submission of the proposed appropriation ordinance to the common 
 council, it shall be deemed to have been regularly introduced therein.  

 (2)  A summary of such budget and notice of the time and place where such 
 budget and detail is available for public inspection, and notice of the time and 
 place for holding the public hearing thereof, shall be published in the official 
 newspaper of the city at least 15 days prior to the time of such public hearing.  

 (3)  Not less than 15 days after the publication of the proposed budget, and the 
 notice of hearing thereof, the public hearing shall be held at the time and place 
 stipulated, at which time any resident or taxpayer of the city shall have an 
 opportunity to be heard on the proposed budget. The budget hearing may be 
 adjourned from time to time.  

 (4)  Following the public hearing, the proposed appropriation ordinance may be 
 changed or amended and shall take the same course in the common council as 
 other ordinances.  

 
Section 2 Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 

portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3 Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

12.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 B
u

d
g

et
 P

o
lic

y 
 (

47
52

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
o

lic
y 

lim
it

in
g

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 r

at
e 

in
cr

ea
se

)



Approved: 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 

12.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 B
u

d
g

et
 P

o
lic

y 
 (

47
52

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
o

lic
y 

lim
it

in
g

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 r

at
e 

in
cr

ea
se

)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE CITY OF MERRILL, WI TO BE A SECOND 

AMMENDMENT SANCTUARY CITY 
 

 WHEREAS, the Right of the People to Keep and Bear Arms is guaranteed 
as an Individual Right under the Second Amendment to The United States 
Constitution and under the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, Article 1, 
Section 25 - “ The people have the right to keep and bear arms for security, 
defense, hunting, recreation or any other lawful purpose“ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Right of the People to Keep and Bear Arms for defense of 
Life, Liberty, and Property is regarded as an Inalienable right by the People of the 
City of Merrill, Wisconsin and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the People of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin derive economic 
benefit from all safe forms of firearms recreation, hunting, and shooting 
conducted within the city of Merrill using all types of firearms allowable under the 
United States Constitution and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Merrill, Wisconsin City Council, has been elected to 
represent the people of Merrill, Wisconsin and being duly sworn by their oath of 
Office to uphold the United States Constitution and the Constitution of the State 
of Wisconsin, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, The Wisconsin State Senate and Wisconsin State Assembly, 
been elected by the people of the state of Wisconsin and been duly sworn by 
their oath of office to uphold the United States Constitution and the Constitution 
of the State of Wisconsin, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the citizens of Merrill are opposed to any legislation 
considered by the Wisconsin State Legislature that would infringe the right to 
keep and bear arms and would ban the possession and use of any firearms, 
magazines, ammunition or body armor now employed by individual citizens of 
Merrill, Wisconsin for defense of life, liberty and property or would require a 
firearms owners ID card or tax the possession of the firearms or ammunition 
within Merrill Wisconsin; 
 
 Be it resolved the people of Merrill, Wisconsin hereby declare the City of 
Merrill to be a Second Amendment Sanctuary City. 
 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 d
ec

la
ri

n
g

 M
er

ri
ll 

a 
se

co
n

d
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

sa
n

ct
u

ar
y 

ci
ty

  (
47

55
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 d

ec
la

ri
n

g
 c

it
y 

a 
se

co
n

d
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

sa
n

ct
u

ar
y



 Be it further the resolved the People of Merrill, Wisconsin affirms support 
of the Merrill Police Department to exercise sound discretion to not enforce 
against any citizen any unconstitutional firearms laws; 
 
 Be it further resolved that the Merrill City Council will not appropriate any 
funds for any enforcement of unconstitutional laws against the people of Merrill, 
Wisconsin. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT BE AND IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the people 
of Merrill, Wisconsin, do hereby oppose the enactment of any legislation that 
would infringe upon the rights of the people to keep and bear arms, and consider 
such laws to be unconstitutional and beyond lawful legislative authority. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommended by: Common Council 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 d
ec

la
ri

n
g

 M
er

ri
ll 

a 
se

co
n

d
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

sa
n

ct
u

ar
y 

ci
ty

  (
47

55
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 d

ec
la

ri
n

g
 c

it
y 

a 
se

co
n

d
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

sa
n

ct
u

ar
y



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING MIKE WEIX FOR HIS LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Mike Weix has served the City of Merrill Street Department for 

30 years; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the 
best interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Mike Weix has earned the admiration and respect of his fellow 
employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Mike Weix’s skills, and experience, and cheerful manner will be 
missed at the City of Merrill Street Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 14th day of January, 2020, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the dedicated and faithful service Mike Weix has given the City of 
Merrill Street Department and commends him for those 30 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious 

and dedicated service of Mike Weix, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Street Department, and extend our warmest 
wishes for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 

 
Recommended by: Common Council 
 
Moved: 

 
 
 

Passed: 
 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

13.2.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 W
ei

x 
re

ti
re

m
en

t 
 (

47
53

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 M

ik
e 

W
ei

x)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION HONORING KATHY SEUBERT FOR HER LONG-TIME  

SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, Kathy Seubert has served the City of Merrill Clerk-Treasurer’s Office 
for 40 years; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Kathy Seubert has earned the admiration and respect of her fellow 
employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Kathy Seubert’s skills, experience, and cheerful manner will be 
missed at the City of Merrill Clerk-Treasurer’s Office and City Hall; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 14th day of January, 2020, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Kathy Seubert has given the City of Merrill Clerk-
Treasurer’s Office and the City overall, and commends her for those 40 years of 
service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we do hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Kathy Seubert, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill Clerk-Treasurer’s Office, and extend our warmest 
wishes for her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 

13.3.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 S
eu

b
er

t 
re

ti
re

m
en

t 
 (

47
54

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 K

at
h

y 
S

eu
b

er
t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Rev. Laverne Larson, Christ United Methodist Church 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4737 : Minutes of December 10, 2019 meeting
	a. 2019-12-10 Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4738 : December report will be considered at February Common Council meeting
	a. Revenue-Expense 2019-12


	8. General agenda items:
	1. 4750 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	4751 : Kathy Seubert years of service recognition

	9. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 4749 : Picnic license for Rotary - Artisan Showcase
	a. Rotary Picnic License Feb 8, 2020 Artisan Showcase


	10. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee:
	1. 4732 : Consider 3.0% adjustment to Water & Sewage Service Fees for 2020
	a. Water & Sewage Service Fees 2020


	11. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4748 : Filing committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	12. Ordinances:
	1. 4752 : Ordinance on policy limiting annual tax rate increase
	a. Ordinance on Budget Policy


	13. Resolutions:
	1. 4755 : Resolution declaring city a second amendment sanctuary city
	a. Resolution declaring Merrill a second amendment sanctuary city

	2. 4753 : Resolution honoring Mike Weix
	a. Resolution on Weix retirement

	3. 4754 : Resolution honoring Kathy Seubert
	a. Resolution on Seubert retirement


	14. Mayor's Communications
	15. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2019-12-10 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue-Expense 2019-12
	9.1.a · Rotary Picnic License Feb 8, 2020 Artisan Showcase
	10.1.a · Water & Sewage Service Fees 2020
	11.1.a · Committee Reports
	12.1.a · Ordinance on Budget Policy
	13.1.a · Resolution declaring Merrill a second amendment sanctuary city
	13.2.a · Resolution on Weix retirement
	13.3.a · Resolution on Seubert retirement


